JANET BARRESI

STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM: Janet C. Barresi
DATE: September 11, 2013

The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education

SUBJECT: Deregulation for an Abbreviated School Day for Alternative Education

The following schools are requesting deregulation from OAC 210:35-29-2 and OAC 210:35-
3-46 for the 2013-2014 school year in order to have an Abbreviated School Day for Alternative

Education. Approval is recommended.
District County

Bethel Pottawatomie®(5)
Choctaw-Nicoma Park Oklahoma*(5)
Cimarron Major*(3)
Hilldale Muskogee*(2)
Idabel McCurtain*(2)

Alternative Means Request
Years

An instructional day will be 2

four hours and fifteen minutes,

4 days per week

An instructional day will be 17

four hours and twenty five

minutes, four days per week

An instructional day will be 4

five hours, four days per week

An instructional day will be 1

four hours twenty minutes,

four days per week

An instructional day will be 1

four hours fifteen minutes, four
days per week
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Little Axe Cleveland*(4) An instructional day will be 5
four hours and fifteen
minutes, four days per week

Macomb Pottawatomie®(5) An instructional day will be 9
four hours and fifteen
minutes, four days per week

Norman Cleveland*(4) An instructional day will be 1
five hours and twenty five
minutes Monday through
Thursday and three hours and
fifteen minutes on Fridays

Perry Noble*(3) An instructional day will be 5 10
hours, four days per week

Pond Creek-Hunter Grant*(3) An instructional day will be 1
four hours and twelve
minutes, four days per week

Putnam City Oklahoma*(5) An instructional day will be 5
four hours and fifteen
minutes, four days per week

* The number in the County category represents the Congressional District.
See the attached map.
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Attachment
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